State of North Carolina

Deparrment of Justice

ROY COOPER PO Box 629 REPLY TO:

ATTORNEY GENERAL .
Raleigh, North Carolina

27602 FAX:

September 24, 2008

By e-mail and first class mail

Special Master Kristin L. Myles
Munger, Tolles & Olson, LLP
560 Mission Street, 27" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94015

RE: South Carolina v. North Carolina, No. 138, Original;
North Carolina’s Progress Report No. 7

Dear Special Master Myles:

Christopher G. Browning, Jr.
Office of the Solicitor General
(919) 716-6900

(?19) 716-6763

As noted in previous progress reports, both North Carolina and South Carolina have served
document requests. To date, numerous documents have been produced by both parties. Both States

are continuing to retneve documents and respond to the outstanding requests.

North Carolina and South Carolina have discussed the need fo - an agreement concerning the
inadvertent production of privileged materials. The parties are contir uing to confer with respect to

this issue.
Sincerely,
Chnstopher G. BI‘OWHiI:Z
Solicitor General

CGB/ss

cc: All Counsel of Record (via e-mail and hard copies as requestzd)



